

2016
**DISTRICT
DIRECTORY**



*24th DISTRICT
STATE REPRESENTATIVE*

JUDY MORGAN

STATE CAPITOL
201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806



TELE: (573) 751-4485
judy.morgan@house.mo.gov

JUDY MORGAN
State Representative - District 24

Dear Friends and Neighbors,

In January 2016 I will begin my fifth year as your State Representative for the 24th Legislative District. I clearly remember that first day in January of 2012 when I was sworn in. How quickly the time has passed!

Whether I'm at work in Jeff City or out and about at home in KC, folks often ask me if I like this job. That recently happened to me at one of my favorite lunch eateries where I ran into several of my colleagues from my days as a teacher and local union president. I always answer that I do indeed like the job and love representing the wonderful people of the 24th District. I can't thank you enough for giving me the opportunity to serve as your State Rep.!

I've prepared this up-to-date directory especially for the constituents of the 24th District. Whether you are a new or life-long resident, I hope that you will find the information helpful to you.

Take care,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Judy".

*Judy Morgan
MO State Representative
24th District*

COMMITTEES

Emerging Issues in Education - Ranking Member
Fiscal Review - Ranking Member
Pensions
Select Committee on Education

EMERGENCY CONTACT NUMBERS

Police, Fire, Ambulance Emergency	911
Jackson County Sheriff	(816) 524-4302
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255
Poison Control Center – MO Region	1-800-222-1222
Tips Hotline	(816) 474-8477 <i>www.KCcrimestoppers.com</i>

OTHER HELPFUL CONTACT INFORMATION

Better Business Bureau	(816) 421-7800 <i>www.kansascitybbb.org</i>
Child Abuse Hotline	
Missouri	1-800-392-3738
Kansas	1-800-922-5330
City of Kansas City, MO Action Center	311 * (816) 513-1313 <i>311espanol@kcmo.org</i>
Consumer Protection Hotline	1-800-392-8222
Disease Control and Prevention (Centers for)	1-800-232-4636 <i>www.cdc.gov</i>
Human Trafficking Resource Center	1-888-373-7888
Kansas City Animal Health/Control	311 * (816) 513-1313
Kansas City Health Department	(816) 513-6008 <i>www.kcmo.org/health</i>
Kansas City Municipal Court	(816) 513-2700 <i>www.kcmo.org/court</i>
Kansas City Police Department – Non - emergency	(816) 234-5000
Kansas City Veterans Center	(816) 753-1866
KC Recyclables & Trash Pickup	(816) 513-1313 <i>www.kcmo.org/kcrecycles * www.kcmo.org/trash</i>
KC Bizcare - Business Customer Service Center	(816) 513-2492
Legal Services	(573) 751-3229
Medicaid Fraud	1-800-286-3932
Medicare Information	1-800-633-4227 <i>www.medicare.gov</i>
The Metro	(816) 221-0660 <i>www.kcata.org</i>
No Call List Complaint Line	1-866-BUZZOFF
Social Security	1-800-772-1213 <i>www.ssa.gov</i>
Veterans Information	1-800-827-1000 <i>www.mo.gov/veterans</i>

FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

CLAIRE McCASKILL(202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510
www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:

4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Suite 101, Kansas City 64111(816) 421-1639

ROY BLUNT(202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510
www.blunt.senate.gov

District Office:

911 Main, Suite 2224, Kansas City 64105(816) 471-7141

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE

You can email your congressperson by going to his individual website.

EMANUEL CLEAVER - DISTRICT 5(202) 225-4535
2335 Rayburn House Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20515
www.cleaver.house.gov

District Office:

101 W 31st Street, Kansas City 64108(816) 842-4545

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER

The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or officials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents 800-333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am-8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) 800-326-2996

DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT*whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet*

The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive departments.

AGRICULTURE	(202) 720-2791
200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250	
	<i>www.usda.gov</i>
COMMERCE	(202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230	
	<i>www.commerce.gov</i>
DEFENSE	(703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400	
	<i>www.defense.gov</i>
EDUCATION	(800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202	
	<i>www.ed.gov</i>
ENERGY	(202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585	
	<i>www.energy.gov</i>
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES	(877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201	
	<i>www.hhs.gov</i>
HOMELAND SECURITY	(202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528	
	<i>www.dhs.gov</i>
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT	(202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410	
	<i>www.hud.gov</i>
INTERIOR	(202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240	
	<i>www.doi.gov</i>
JUSTICE	(202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001	
	<i>www.usdoj.gov</i>
LABOR	(866) 487-2365
Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210	
	<i>www.dol.gov</i>
STATE	(202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520	
	<i>www.state.gov</i>
TRANSPORTATION	(202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590	
	<i>www.dot.gov</i>
TREASURY	(202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220	
	<i>www.treasury.gov</i>
VETERANS AFFAIRS	(800) 827-1000
810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420	
	<i>www.va.gov</i>

STATE OFFICIALS**STATE CAPITOL**

201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Governor

JAY NIXON..... Room 216..... **(573) 751-3222**Kansas City Office..... **(816) 889-2337***www.governor.mo.gov*

Lt. Governor

PETER KINDER..... Room 224..... **(573) 751-4727***www.ltgov.mo.gov*

Secretary of State

JASON KANDER..... Room 208..... **(573) 751-2379***www.sos.mo.gov*

Auditor

NICOLE R. GALLOWAY..... Room 121..... **(573) 751-4824***www.auditor.mo.gov*

Treasurer

CLINT ZWEIFEL..... Room 229..... **(573) 751-2411***www.treasurer.mo.gov*

Attorney General

CHRIS KOSTER..... **(573) 751-3321**

Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101

www.ago.mo.gov

CAPITOL REPORT

If an inside view of legislative activities in the Missouri Capitol interests you, sign up for my Capitol Report.

This e-mail update provides valuable information on legislation under discussion before it becomes law.

To sign up send your e-mail address to:

judy.morgan@house.mo.gov



STATE AGENCIES - EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS

All state agencies can be accessed through

www.mo.gov/#agencies

The information number is: (573) 751-2000

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF)	(573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Room 125, Jefferson City 65102	www.oa.mo.gov
AGRICULTURE	(573) 751-4211
1616 MO Blvd, PO Box 630, Jefferson City 65102	www.mda.mo.gov
CONSERVATION	(573) 751-4115
PO Box 180, Jefferson City 65102	www.conservation.mo.gov
CORRECTIONS	(573) 751-2389
PO Box 236, Jefferson City 65102	www.doc.mo.gov
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	(573) 751-4962
301 W High St, PO Box 1157, Jefferson City 65102	www.ded.mo.gov
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION	(573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St, PO Box 480, Jefferson City 65102	www.dese.mo.gov
HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES	(573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood, PO Box 570, Jefferson City 65102	www.health.mo.gov
HIGHER EDUCATION	(573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St, PO Box 1469, Jefferson City 65102	www.dhe.mo.gov
INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS and PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION	(573) 751-4126
301 W. High St, Room 530, PO Box 690, Jefferson City 65102	www.difp.mo.gov
LABOR & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	(573) 751-4091
PO BOX 504, Jefferson City 65109	www.labor.mo.gov
MENTAL HEALTH	(800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm, PO Box 687, Jefferson City 65102	www.dmh.mo.gov
NATURAL RESOURCES	(800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
PO Box 176, Jefferson City 65102	www.dnr.mo.gov
PUBLIC SAFETY	(573) 751-4905
301 W High St, PO Box 749, Jefferson City 65102	www.dps.mo.gov
REVENUE	(573) 751-4450
301 W High St, Jefferson City 65105	www.dor.mo.gov
SOCIAL SERVICES	(573) 751-4815
PO Box 1527, Jefferson City 65102	www.dss.mo.gov
TRANSPORTATION	(888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave, PO Box 270, Jefferson City 65102	www.modot.org

KANSAS CITY, MO ELECTED OFFICIALS

Mayor Sly James (816) 513-3500
 City Hall - 29th Floor, 414 E 12th Street, Kansas City 64106

KANSAS CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

The mailing address for the following elected city officials is:
 City Hall - 22nd Floor, 414 E 12th Street, Kansas City 64106

Scott Wagner (816) 513-6503
 1st District at Large
 Assistant Kimberly Randolph *kimberly.randolph@kcmo.org*

Heather Hall..... (816) 513-6505
 1st District
 Assistant Markus Smith *markus.smith@kcmo.org*

Teresa Loar (816) 513-6507
 2nd District at Large
 Assistant Lisa Minardi *lisa.minardi@kcmo.org*

Dan Fowler (816) 513-6509
 2nd District
 Assistant Amy Justis *amy.justis@kcmo.org*

Quinton Lucas (816) 513-6511
 3rd District at Large
 Assistant Tim Holman *timothy.holman@kcmo.org*

Jermaine Reed (816) 513-6513
 3rd District
 Assistant Shontrice Patillo *shontrice.patillo@kcmo.org*

Katheryn Shields (816) 513-6515
 4th District at Large
 Assistant Le'Shyeka Roland *le'shyeka.roland@kcmo.org*

Jolie Justus..... (816) 513-6517
 4th District
 Assistant Alec Kelley *alec.kelley@kcmo.org*

Lee Barnes, Jr...... (816) 513-6519
 5th District at Large
 Assistant Keema McCoy *keema.mccoy@kcmo.org*

Alissia Canady (816) 513-6521
 5th District
 Assistant Sheila Bowren *sheila.bowren@kcmo.org*

Scott Taylor..... (816) 513-6523
 6th District at Large
 Assistant Katrina Foster *katrina.foster@kcmo.org*

Kevin McManus (816) 513-6525
 6th District
 Assistant Fred Wickham *fred.wickham@kcmo.org*

Emails listed are those of the Council Member assistants.

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Joyce Vidovich (816) 513-6527
 Office Manager *joyce.vidovich@kcmo.org*

Lolita Martin (816) 513-6528
 Customer Service Representative *lolita.martin@kcmo.org*

JACKSON COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS

County Executive Mike Sanders (816) 881-3333
 Jackson County Courthouse, 415 E 12th St, Kansas City 64106

County Prosecutor Jean Peters-Baker (816) 881-3555
 415 E 12th St, 11th Floor, Kansas City 64106

County Sheriff Mike Sharp (816) 524-4302
 3310 NE Rennau Dr, Lee's Summit 64064

JACKSON COUNTY LEGISLATORS

Frank White (816) 881-4477
 1st District at Large *fwhite@jacksongov.org*

Crystal Williams 2015 Vice Chair (816) 881-3464
 2nd District at Large *crystalwilliams@jacksongov.org*

Tony Miller (816) 881-4423
 3rd District at Large *tmiller@jacksongov.org*

Scott Burnett (816) 881-3076
 1st District *sburnett@jacksongov.org*

Alfred Jordan (816) 881-3163
 2nd District *ajordan2@jacksongov.org*

Dennis Waits (816) 881-4441
 3rd District *dwaits@jacksongov.org*

Dan Tarwater, III 2015 Chairman (816) 881-3362
 4th District *dtarwater@jacksongov.org*

Greg Grounds (816) 881-4476
 5th District *ggrounds@jacksongov.org*

Theresa Galvin (816) 881-3132
 6th District *tgalvin@jacksongov.org*



NO CALL

Add your personal cell phone to the **1.8 million phones** already on **Missouri's No Call List**. Stop unwanted telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell phones and landlines are eligible.

866-NOCALL1 (866-662-2551) • www.ago.mo.gov

TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a maximum of \$750 for renters and \$1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

To be eligible a person must be:

- 65 years of age or older,
- 60 years of age or older and receiving Social Security

surviving spouse benefits, or

- 100% disabled

The maximum income level to qualify:

**OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
FOR ENTIRE YEAR**

Single - \$30,000

Married filing jointly - \$34,000

RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS

Single - \$27,500

Married filing jointly - \$29,500



For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue's website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc



*Judy speaking during a
House committee meeting.*

Current Legislative Activity



www.house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules, calendars, floor schedules and the Journals for both the House and Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES IN KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

Avila University	(816) 942-8400
11901 Wornall Road, Kansas City 64145	www.avila.edu
Kansas City Art Institute	1-800-522-5224
4415 Warwick Boulevard, Kansas City 64111	www.kcai.edu
MCCCKC Metropolitan Community College	(816) 604.1000
3200 Broadway, Kansas City 64111	www.mcckc.edu
Park University – Downtown Campus	(816) 842-6182
911 Main Street # 800, Kansas City 64105	www.park.edu
Rockhurst University	(816) 501-4000
1100 Rockhurst Road, Kansas City 64110	www.rockhurst.edu
University of Missouri-Kansas City	(816) 235-1000
5100 Rockhill Rd, Kansas City 64110	www.umkc.edu

THERE ARE

33,890 MILES OF ROADWAY IN MISSOURI.

To find the conditions of interstates and major highways,

ASK MoDOT

Missouri Department
of Transportation

MoDOT provides several sources for information on Missouri road conditions.

MoDOT Traveler Information Map

Offers current views of road conditions and traffic speeds for Missouri interstates and major highways, scheduled work zones, incidents and crashes, live weather radar and other travel tools.

traveler.modot.org/map



MoDOT Traveler Information App for Mobile Devices

The Traveler Information Map, the same as on the web, is available for use on mobile devices. Check conditions on the routes you travel most often by setting up the “My Routes” feature.

Search “MoDOT” in your app store for a free download.

MoDOT'S CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTER IS OPEN

24 HOURS A DAY, 365 DAYS A YEAR

TOLL FREE 1-888-ASK-MODOT (888-275-6636)

CULTURE, SPORTS, AND OTHER KC ATTRACTIONS

- 18th and Vine District – Downtown East**(816) 474-8463
18th and Vine, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.18thandvinedistrict.org
- City In Motion Dance Theatre**(816) 561-2882
3925 Main St, Kansas City, MO 64111 www.cityinmotion.org
- Coterie Theatre**(816) 474-6552
2450 Grand Blvd #144, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.thecoterie.org
- Kaleidoscope**(816) 274-8300
2500 Grand Blvd, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.hallmarkkaleidoscope.com
- Kansas City Ballet**(816) 931-2232
500 W Pershing Rd, Kansas City, MO 64108 kcballet.org
- Kansas City Chiefs**(816) 920-9400
One Arrowhead Drive, Kansas City, MO 64129 www.kcchiefs.com
- Kansas City Royals** 1-800-676-9257
1 Royal Way, Kansas City, MO 64129 www.kansascity.royals.mlb.com
- Kansas City Symphony**(816) 471-0400
1703 Wyandotte St, Ste 200, Kansas City, MO www.kcsymphony.org
- Kansas City Zoological Park**(816) 595-1234
6800 Zoo Dr, Kansas City, MO 64132 www.kansascityzoo.org
- Kauffman Center for the Performing Arts**(816) 994-7200
1601 Broadway, Kansas City, MO 64106 www.kauffmancenter.org
- Kemper Museum of Contemporary Art**(816) 753-5784
4420 Warwick Blvd, Kansas City, MO 64111 www.kemperart.org
- Legoland/Sea Life Aquarium**(816) 471-4386
2475 Grand Blvd, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.legolanddiscoverycenter.com
- Mattie Rhodes Center**(816) 471-2536
1740 Jefferson, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.mattierhodes.org
- National WW I Museum at Liberty Memorial**(816) 888-8100
100 W 26 St, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.theworldwar.org
- Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art**(816) 751-1278
4525 Oak St, Kansas City, MO 64111 www.nelson-atkins.org
- Sporting Kansas City** 1-888-452-4625
1511 Baltimore Ave, Kansas City, MO 64108 www.sportingkc.com
- Starlight Theatre KC**(816) 363 7827
4600 Starlight Rd, Kansas City, MO 64132 www.kcstarlight.com
- The Kansas City Repertory Theatre**(816) 235-2700
4949 Cherry St, Kansas City, MO 64110 www.kcrep.org

Unicorn Theatre	(816) 531-7529
3828 Main St, Kansas City, MO 64111	www.unicorntheatre.org
Union Station	(816) 460-2020
30 West Pershing Rd, Kansas City, MO 64108	www.unionstation.org

OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES . . .

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll free.
Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212

ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION **(800) 622-2255**
www.ncadd.org

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD) provides support to those who need assistance confronting the disease of alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

AMTRAK **(800) 872-7245**
www.amtrak.com

The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY Voice: **(800) 647-8557** (in-state only)
or **(816) 655-6700** TTY: **(800) 647-8558** (in-state only) or **(816) 655-6711**
www.at.mo.gov

The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE **(888) 327-4236**
www.nhtsa.gov

The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts auto safety problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI

www.bbb.org
Central Region **(573) 886-8965**
Eastern Region **(314) 645-3300**
Western Region **(816) 421-7800**
Southeast Region **(573) 803-3190**
Southwest Region **(417) 862-4222**

BBB's mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.

CHILDREN

MISSING - 24-hour hotline **(800) 843-5678**
www.missingkids.com

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children.

RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeline) **(800) 786-2929**
www.1800runaway.org

Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth and families.

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR)..... (800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health, safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S.

Whether diseases start at home or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack, CDC fights disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS

Federal Student Aid Information Center **(800) 433-3243**
www.fafsa.ed.gov

The office of Federal Student Aid provides grants, loans, and work-study funds for college or career school.

ELECTIONS

Federal Election Commission..... **(800) 424-9530**
www.fec.gov

Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or financial records on candidates for federal office can be obtained through this toll-free number.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE) (202) 586-5000

www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)

This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a strategy that is aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families and businesses money, creating middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.

FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (Missouri)..... (816) 426-3981

www.acf.hhs.gov/programs

The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs that promote the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities. Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities, and child adoption, abuse, care, and support.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX (800) 829-1040

www.irs.gov

Information about your federal income taxes.

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES

Missouri Bar **(573) 635-4128**

www.mobar.org

Its mission is to improve the legal profession, the administration of justice, and law, through educational programs, publications, and more.

Legal Services of Missouri

Eastern (LSEM)..... **(800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200**

Mid-Missouri (MMLS) **(800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116**

Southern (LSSM)..... **(800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533**

Western (LAWMO) **(816) 474-6750**

www.lsmo.org (under "find a lawyer")

Providing legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.

MEDICARE INFORMATION(800) 633-4227*www.medicare.gov*

For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses, log in to *MyMedicare.gov*

MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON)**MISSOURI CHAPTER(800) 374-2138***www.nami.org/sites/mo*

Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy for children and adults relating to serious mental illness.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY(800) 321-6742*www.osha.gov*

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports about hazardous working conditions.

PASSPORTS(877) 487-2778*www.passports.state.gov*

Learn how to apply for a new passport.

SOCIAL SECURITY(800) 772-1213*www.ssa.gov*

Nationwide information and direction to area offices. Recorded message answers frequently asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come on line at the end of recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION(800) 827-1000*www.mo.gov/veterans*

If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran, or survivor of a veteran, here are resources for you.

Missouri Veterans Commission..... (866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779**Benefits Information(800) 827-1000****Health Care Information(877) 222-8387****National Suicide Prevention Lifeline/Veterans Crisis Line(800) 273-8255**

Serve the ones who have served our country...



Every year volunteers provide thousands of hours of service to Missouri's seven veterans homes. Located in Cameron, Cape Girardeau, Mexico, Mount Vernon, St. James, St. Louis, and Warrensburg, these homes provide long-term skilled nursing care to veterans. We may never be able to repay them for their service, but we can show them how much we appreciate all they've done. Try volunteering at a veterans home, a great way to give back to the brave men and women who have served our country.

Visit www.mvc.dps.mo.gov to fill out a volunteer application.



*Judy presents Paul Mesner,
founder and artistic director of Mesner Puppets,
a resolution for receiving a 2015
Missouri Arts Council Award.*



*Judy with former student D. Rashaan Gilmore who is now
Senior Field Organizer for PROMO
of Kansas City.*

BENEFITS OF READING TO CHILDREN

Parents should know that story time is much more important than many realize. Reading to a child increases vocabulary, imagination, awareness of our language and provides an early learning advantage.

By reading to your children, you spend quality time with them and encourage a lifelong love of books and learning.

*Share a world of knowledge – read to
your children as much as you can.*

www.sos.mo.gov/wolfner



DISTRICT SERVICES DIRECTORY - 2016

Missouri House of Representatives

JUDY MORGAN

State Representative • District 24

House Post Office - State Capitol
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City, MO 65101-6806

PR&RT STD
U.S. POSTAGE

PAID

Jefferson City, MO
Permit No. 29